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 What is the desired tease term? As detailed in Solicitation USCA16Q0004, base year of 9 months 

and three 12 month options. The rationale is that the 1st nine months of the lease will occur in 
FY16 and the three 12 month option years, if exercised, will coincide with FYs 17, 18 and 19. 

 Did you only need 1 vehicle? As detailed in the RFQ, the quantity is one.  However, the quote is 
for a base year of nine (9) months and three 12 month option years. How many miles a year do 
you think they would put on a vehicle?  The mileage is estimated to be 100-150 annually  
All of the aforementioned is detailed in Solicitation USCA16Q0004. 

 Can we offer a quote without auto insurance?  The requirements are as detailed in Solicitation 
USCA16Q0004.    

 What type of registration is required? DC tags?  Govt. tags? The desired state is to have 
Government tags.  

 List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials 
required. Please see solicitation USCA16Q0010. 

 Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email. Solicitation USCA16Q0010 is available via 
www.uscourts.gov and www.fbo.gov 

 Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.  Those submitting a quote 
must adhere to all the provision of Solicitation USCA16Q0010 

 Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines Please see solicitation 
USCA16Q0010. 

 Estimated Budget for this Purchase  As per Solicitation USCA16Q0010, the Administrative Office 
of the US Courts will make an award based on the lowest price offeror. 

 Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? The submission deadline is as detailed in solicitation 
USCA16Q0010. 

 Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? Non applicable. 
 When are questions to be submitted?  Any and all questions regarding solicitation 

USCA16Q0004 are due by no later than 5:00 pm, Tuesday, October 27, 2015. 
 
 

 


